Monday January 13, 2025

Belle Plaine Community Center

9:30 a.m.

At 9:30 a.m. Alvin Bartz called to order the January 13, 2025 monthly board meeting present for roll call was Wade Wisnefske Supervisor #1, Cody Hoffman Supervisor #2, Kristine Vomastic Clerk and Colleen Weishoff Treasurer.

11 Citizens Present

AGENDA:

TREASURER'S REPORT

Colleen went over the financials and also the tax settlements that will be paid. Wade made a motion to approve the financials and the tax settlements that needed to be paid, seconded by Cody, all in favor none opposed motion carried.

CLERKS REPORT

The minutes from the December end of year meeting and the Special zoning meeting had been sent to the board members. With no corrections or additions Wade Wisnefske made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Cody, all in favor non opposed, motion carried.

AGENDA

OPERATOR LICENSES

The board went over three operators' license requests: Markie David Szprejda-Christensen, Brock William Smejkal, and Natalie Ahlers. A motion was made to approve the licenses as presented by Wade seconded by Cody all in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

BRIDGE REPORT

Alvin went over the bridge report from the County. He said we usually pay half of the charges with Pella. Wade noticed that the reflectors are bad, Alvin said that the County will be doing most of the repairs.

Certified Survey Map

The board went over the certified Survey Map for Raddant's located on the curve by CC. Alvin said the land is being divided amongst family. Wade made a motion to approve the map when we receive it to sign it, seconded by Cody, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

BOR TRAINING

The Clerk will sign up for the virtual training for Board of Review, Alvin will let her know when Dick Hesse and himself will be attending.

RECYCLING ELECTRONICS

We received some information for having a recycling electronics event. We will check into it more and will possibly have it mid-April. Wade made a motion to approve having the event, seconded by Cody, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Alvin stated the Forester had not showed up yet. Alvin also said that we may need to change some of the zoning on Gibson Island by the isthmus.

We will also need to change our zoning ordinance to amend it to: everyone located within 500 feet of the parcel that is requesting a zoning change in a residential area, three residents on each side of the property and possibly some across the street should receive notification of the upcoming meeting.

It was discussed that we should also do an ordinance for cable companies that come into our town to do work.

Alvin also said that someone called interested on Maple Lane, it seems anyone interested always has questions and concerns for the sewer and water.

SUPERVISOR REPORT

None

Wade made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Cody, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

Kristine Vomastic Clerk, Adjourned at 10:30 a.m.

January 20,2025

18 citizens present

At 7:00 p.m. Alvin Bartz called to order the caucus for town positions that will be on the April 1,2025 Spring Election.

Alvin appointed Cody Hoffman to run the caucus since he is not going to be seeking re-election.

Cody asked if there were any nominations from the floor for Town Chairman?

Wade Wisnefske nominated Alvin, bobbi Krozell second, all in favor none opposed, motion carried. With no other nominations Bobbi Krozell made a motion to close the nominations for Chairman, seconded by Al prudem, all ion favor, none opposed, motion carried.

Cody then asked for nominations for Supervisor #1? Cory Retzlaff nominated Wade Wisnefske, with no other nominations, Cory made a motion to close the nominations, seconded by Alvin, all in favor none opposed, motion carried.

Cody asked for nominations for Supervisor #2? Dennis Krubsack nominated Mike Petrozates, Alvin Bartz nominated Luke Heling. With no other nominations, Shanda made a motion to close the nominations and adjourn, seconded by Al Prudem, all in favor none opposed, motion carried.

Adjourned: 7:55 p.m.

Kristine Vomastic Clerk